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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Nonnye Grant 
FPSCIClK-C~ESPONDENCESent: Tuesday, April 21, 20094:22 PM 
_Admlnlatnttve Ptrt.iN_Conaumer

To: Ruth McHargue; Angie Calhoun 
DOCUMENT NO.~,:\ \<J -S?g

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: MCD Mailing Information Change 

Changes made to GU602 - Florida City Gas 

Company E-mail Address: 
Old Value;: mwilliams@agiresources.com 
New Value = mwilliams@aglresources.com V­

E-mail Address for Company Liaison 1: 
Old Value =mwilliams@agiresources.com 
New Value =mwilliams@aglresources.com 

4/2112009 
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Denver 
Fort Lauderdale 
Jacksonville 
LOS Angeles 
Madison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Tysons Corner 
Washington, DC 
West Palm Beach 

s 

M,arch 3 1 , 2009 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Suite 1200 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

w w .  akerman. corn 

850 224 9634 le1 850 222 0103far 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Florida City Gas Change of General Manager and Company Contact Information 

This letter is to inform the Commission that Florida City Gas's new General Manager is 
Melvin D. Williams. On a going forward basis, please change all correspondence to Florida City 
Gas where the address contains the name of Jay Sutton or Charles Rawson to Melvin D. 
Williams. We respectfully ask that this change apply to all docketed matters and emails, 
notices, and the like. 

Coinciding with this change, Florlida City Gask "party of record" address will also 
change. Attached to this document is an updated Company Contact form reflecting the new 
contact address. 

L. '3: 

L, ! 
t 60 L 

If you have any questions or need i%ny additional information, please do not hesitate to T-: - 
t I c - l  

_.A 

call me. 
Sincerely, 

f a%zz./ --. 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SEN 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 52 1-8002 
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TO: FLORID A PUBLIC S E FtV I C E COMMISSION 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
Florida City Gas (GU602) 

Certificate No: 

No certificates issued 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 

Attention Line: 
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 

Mailing Name: 

Florida City Gas 
[Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less) 

Physical Location: 

Mailing Address: 
933 East 2!jth Street 
Hialeah, Florida 330 3 

Liaison Officer@) 

Officer No. 1: 
Name: Melvin Williams 
Title: General Manager 
Telephone No: 
Fax No: 
E-mail Address: mwilliam@aglresources.com 

Officer No. 2: 
Name: 
Title: 
Telephone N 0 :  

Fax No: 
E-mail Address: 

~~ ~ ~ 

Company Website Address: http:/hrvww.floridacitygas.com 

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: 

Date: 

Name: Beth Keating 

Title: Attorney for Florida City Gas 

Telephone No: (850) 521-8002 

March 31, 2009 
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